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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

June 15, 2022

FORT BLISS STORMWATER DIVERSION ACCESS STRUCTURES – CENTRAL 

AREA 

BID NO. SWCSP22-22 

RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE 

ACKNOWLEDGED IN WRITING TO EL PASO WATER 

6-14-2022

___________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Davidson Sergio Rafael Mendez, P.E. 

Contract Construction Administrator* Project Manager 

_______6-14-2022___________________ 

Date 

___________________________________ 

Date  

*The EPWater representative's signature certifies only that 

this Document shall become part of the Contract 

Documents for the referenced project.  The signature is not 

a representation that the content of this Document is 

technically correct.

6/15/2022
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1. Questions

Question 1: Will there be a walk-thru site visit to become more familiarized with the project

conditions, scope of work and limit of project boundary?

Answer: The optional walk-thru site visit was held on Tuesday June 7, 2022 as per Addendum No. 2

Question 2: The Pre-Bid meeting agenda specified that no bid package will be received after

1:30 PM but the specification states 2:00 PM. Can you clarify?

Answer: Per Addendum No.1, no bid package will be received after 1:30 PM. The Bid opening will

be at 2:00 PM on June 23, 2022

Question 3: Do you have a video tape that would show the existing condition of the RCP Pipe?

Answer: We do not have a video tape. We do have a collection of pictures taken from various

instances in the past. The most recent were taken in February and were shot from outside the

manholes. However, conditions may change inside the pipe with every rain and location along the

pipes. (See images below)

February 2022 
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July 2021 

 

 

 

 

Question 4: What is the length of pipe in Linear Feet to be cleaned?  

 

Answer: Measured in Linea Feet (LF), the total length of pipes to be cleaned is 7454, approximately 

3727 LF per pipe (Only 2 pipes are to be cleaned).  
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Question 5: For Bid Items 18 & 19, do you have pictures that show the existing damage that 

need to be repaired? 

 

Answer: We have some pictures shown below; however, these do not represent an exhausted list of 

all damages included in those bid items. These pictures are some examples of damage inside the 

pipes. The actual locations and limits of the repairs shall be approved and coordinated in the field 

with the engineer after pipes have been cleaned of dirt and other debris. 
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Question 6: Do the 500-LF in Bid Item 20 relate to linear feet of joint that need to be repaired 

or 500-LF of pipe where the joints need to be repaired? 

 

Answer: The 500 LF relate to linear feet of joint that need to be repaired. 

 

Question 7: Do the 1100-LF in Bid Item 21 relate to linear feet of cracks that need to be 

repaired or 1100-LF of pipe where all cracks need to be repaired? 

 

Answer: The 1100 LF relate to linear feet of cracks that need to be repaired. 
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